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From: Gary Claxton oL

To: Anne Boland, Scott Sparks

Subject: Ol 2-1998-023

Anne/Scott

Re followup interview o - PP

We do not have a transcnpt or tape of a second mterwew o ' guess is that th|sfollowup
interview was concerned with the alleged meeting il e T T

witness interviews could not substantiate , } partlc:patlon at that meetlng and it basmal ) ecame a
non-issue. There was no reference in the eport of Investigation to the second interview which would

have required a cross reference and inclusion of the document as an exhibit.

Re followup interview of James ADAIR:

I do not have any notes of the second interview of ADAIR. The primary purpose of the interview was to
confront him with conflicting information in an attempt to have him acknowledge responsibility for his
actions. The reference in the Report of Investigation to ADAIR's conflicting statements is based on his
first interview (Exhibit 10) compared to statements made to the NRC:OIG (Exhibit 11). No information
obtained in the second interview was used to substantiate the conclusions of the investigation.

I sumr’hary- Ol has no documentation of the followup interviews wr ADAIR. if there was

documentation, Ol would oppose release where the information was not used to prove or disprove the

~ allegation.

CcC: William McNulty
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